
                                     

   United States Department of the Interior  
          

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

Uncompahgre Field Office 

2465 South Townsend Ave 

Montrose, CO 81401 

 

 
In Reply Refer To:  

 

3809 [LLCOS05000] 

[COC-79249] 

 

Dustin Czapla 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety 

101 South 3rd Street, Suite 301 

Grand Junction, CO 81501 

 

RE: MR Nick, NOI # P-2018-017, Surety Release Request (SL-01) Concurrence 

 

Dear Mr. Czapla, 

 

This office received your SL-01 correspondence on April 18, 2023, regarding the release of MR 

Ventures LLC’s $4,145.00 reclamation bond release associated with their MR Nick drilling 

exploration project (BLM case file # COC-79249). According to the operator the work was never 

completed. Site inspections in August 2021 documented that no disturbance was evident. 

Therefore, I concur with your findings and the reclamation bond for this NOI can be released.  

 

Please contact field office geologist Vince Beresford at (970) 240-5333 or vberesford@blm.gov 

if you have any questions.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Suzanne Copping 

Field Office Manager 

 

cc: Nic Sandoval 

Bureau of Land Management 

Colorado State Office 

2850 Youngfield St. 

Lakewood, CO 80215 
  
 

mailto:vberesford@blm.gov

		2023-05-11T16:08:05-0600
	SUZANNE COPPING




